International Chinese Society for Physical Activities and Health

2024 Annual Conference

Presentation Schedule

April 30, 2024





NOTE

- The purpose of this schedule is for you to identify your presentation type and date. Please email your request to icspah@hotmail.com by 5/8 if you wish to make a change.
- If you are a presenter, you are expected to complete your conference registration by 5/8; otherwise, your presentation will be removed from the schedule.
- To quickly locate your presentation information, use "Control+F" to search your abstract title or your name in the Workbook.
- The schedule is tentative and subject to further changes.

About Posters

• Our poster boards are measured 100 cm in height and 125 cm in width. Therefore, we recommend you size your poster 80 cm (H) × 120 cm (W) or less.

Survey for Participation

 Please complete the survey below for us to better accommodate your needs in Beijing. https://tamucehd.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_cYNkimFJwIbcpYG





Table of Contents

DAY 1 – JUNE 9, 2024 – SUNDAY	1 -
DAY 1 – JUNE 9 – POSTER A	7
DAY 1 – JUNE 9 – POSTER B	9
DAY 2 – JUNE 10, 2024 – MONDAY	11
DAY 2 – JUNE 10 – POSTER C	19
DAY 2 – JUNE 10 – POSTER D	21
DAY 3 – JUNE 11, 2024 – TUESDAY	23
DAY 3 – JUNE 11 – POSTER E	25
DAY 3 – JUNE 11 – POSTER F	27
DAY 4 – JUNE 12, 2024 – WEDNESDAY	29
DAY 4 – JUNE 12 – POSTER G	33
DAY 4 – JUNE 12 – POSTER H	35



DAY 1 – JUNE 9, 2024 – SUNDAY

TIME	PRESENTER/Affiliation	TITLE	LOCATION	PRESIDERS			
8:30-8:50 am	OPENING CEREMONY		3 个报告厅同时进				
			行				
	Keynote Speaking						
9:00-9:50 am	Dr. Ping Hong/Beijing Sports U	Technology and Sports Competition	国家训练基地报告 厅	Dr. Weidong Li			
10:10-11:00 am	Dr. Pamela Kulinna/Arizona State U	Increasing Student Physical Activities and Health through Expanded Programming in Schools		Dr. Weiyun Chen			
11:10-12:00	Dr. Bo Liu/Tsinghua University	To be added		Dr. Jianhui Zhang			
		ORAL PRESENTATION					
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 1						
	1A. Yanming Gan et al.	The Effect of Eccentric Training on the Active and Passive Performance of Muscles					
	1B. Pengxuan Li et al.	Kinematics study on backhand twisting and pulling technique of Chinese excellent table tennis players					
	1C. Xuan Liu et al.	Modulation of Lower Limb Synergy in Gait Dynamics: The Influence of Velocity on Motor Control					
	1D. Ziyi Wang et al.	The effects of HIIT versus MICT on athletes' aerobic capacity: A systematic review and meta-analysis					
	1E. Keyang Chen	Liver Function and Risk of Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease in Patients with Sarcopenia: A Meta-Analysis					
	1F. Yanhao Liu et al.	Proprioception and strength no longer correlate with mediolateral stability among individuals with functional ankle instability					
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 2						
	2A. Lin Zhang et al.	双耳节拍音乐降低足球运动员疲劳的效果					
	2B. 薛娇	基于 IMU 的踝关节运动学展望研究					
	2C. 王明慧等	太极拳足外展对下肢负荷影响研究					
	2D. Yanyu Yin et al.	髋、膝主导的深蹲动作力学特征					
	2E. 张巍群	急停方式对篮球交叉步突破的影响					
	2F. 朱晓雪等	足偏角增加可降低 CAI 者踝扭伤风险					
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 3						
	3A. Jiao Liu et al.	Mindfulness during exercise promotes flow state, does it work for both active and inactive exercisers?					
	3B. Han Chen et al.	Effects of sedentary behavior on cognitive control and DLPFC-M1 connectivity					
	3C. Xianhua Luo et al.	Analyzing the Perception of Gender Differences toward Esports among American College Students					



	3D. Xiongjie Li et al.	Comparative Efficacy of Exercise	
		Interventions for Chinese university students with Smartphone Addiction: A	
		Network Meta-Analysis	
	3E. Junhong Cui	Physical activity and social well-being in	
		older adults: A chain-mediated model	
	3F. Sofiia Paklina et al.	Exploring the Relationship between	
		Toxicity and Team Performance: Evidence from eSports	
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 4	Hom esports	
	4A. Feier Ma et al.	Exploring the Impact of Physical Activity	
		on Adolescent Happiness: A Scoping	
		Review of Influential Factors	
	4B. Guoqing Miao	Study on Respiratory Muscle Training	
		Impact on Static Lung Function in Amateur Runners	
	4C. Fang Ren et al.	Effects of Diverse Physical Activity	
	re. Tung ten et un	Course Interventions on Preschool	
		Children's Gross Motor Development	
	4D. Luman Li et al.	Meta-analysis: Effects of aerobic dance on	
	AE O' ZI + 1	obese women's body shape and fat loss	
	4E. Qian Zhao et al.	Promoting Interventions for Physical Activity in Healthy Older Adults - Meta-	
		analysis	
	4F. Bingyi Shen et al.	Acute Effects of Timed Exercise on	
		Carotid Arterial Stiffness and	
1 20 2 20	D 4 G 1 F	Hemodynamics	
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 5		
	5A. Ran Wei et al.	Examining Survey Data Quality, Response	
		Rate, and Ethical Assurance-An Experimental Study with Amazon	
		Mechanical Turk	
	5B. Xin Yang et al.	Characteristics and Interplay of Gross	
		Motor Skills and Movement Creativity in	
	5C II : T'	Preschoolers Aged 3-6	
	5C. Hengxing Tian	From Skills to Participate: Conceptual Definition and Structure Exploration of	
		Youth Basketball Literacy	
	5D. Yuke Yang et al.	Bidirectional Association between Grip	
		Strength and Health-Related Quality of	
	(T) (T) (1)	Life: a Cross-lagged Panel Model	
	5E. Tingxu Zhang et al.	Physical Fitness Characteristics Among Elite Female Basketball Athletes	
	5F. Zuosiqi Li	Research Progress on Methods for	
	•	Assessing Balance Ability in Older Adults	
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Session 6		
	6A. Liao Xinyuan	中超俱乐部上座人数影响因素分析	
	6B. 黄桓渭等	代际冲突: 老年人体育参与的滞碍	
	6C. 王维浩	"乡村体育"振兴乡村人文、经济、社会	
		三维价值研究	
	6D. 孙贝宁等	数智时代我国基层公共体育服务供需失	
		衡表征、机制及治理路径探赜	
	6E. 屈乔洋等	我国滑雪产业的经济溢出效应研究	
	6F. 秦雪文	可持续发展理念下延庆赛区冬奥场馆发	
		展研究—以延庆高山滑雪中心为例	



2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 1		
	1A. Shang Xu et al.	Analysis of the mechanism of resveratrol's	
		action on myocardial energy metabolism in exercise-induced fatigue rats	
	1B. Peng Pi et al.	Effects of Mind-Body Exercises on	
		Women Breast Cancer Survivors: A	
		Systematic Review and Network Meta-	
	1C. Yuzhen Mu et al.	Analysis MyoAAv2A-mediated Neurturin improves	
		the pathological and motor function of	
	I D DI GI	mdx mice (Yuzhen Mu et al.)	
	1D. Bin Chen	Study on the Characteristics of Weak Chain in Patients with Functional Ankle	
		Instability	
	1E. Siyang Wang et al.	Effects of Exercise on Liver Function and	
		Inflammatory Markers in NAFLD	
	1F. Ruyun Wang et al.	Patients: A Meta-Analysis The Study of Intervention Effect of	
	11. Itaj un 11 ung et un.	Promoting and Inhibiting Kinesio Tape on	
		Patellofemoral Pain Syndrome	
2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 2		
	2A. Meng Cao	Research Progress on the Hydrogen-	
		Supplementation in Promoting Recovery from Exercise-Induced Fatigue and	
		Enhancing Athletic Performance	
	2B. Lin LI	Research on the Training of College	
		Student Volunteers for the Beijing Winter	
	2C. Kaiyang Deng et al.	Olympics Effect of ischemic preconditioning on	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	upper limb after a heavy load swimming	
	ab b, w	training	
	2D. Biao Wu	Systematic Review of Basketball-Specific Strength Training Methods and Their	
		Effects	
	2E. Jianhao Chen et al.	Research progress on internal load	
	2F. Hanzhi Dai	monitoring methods for combat sports Research on the Competitive Strength of	
	21. Halizili Dai	the Chinese Wheelchair Curling Team	
2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 3		
	3A. Jiajun Jiang et al.	A Review of Interdisciplinary Theme	
		Learning Research on Physical Education	
	3B. Peipei Jiang et al.	and Health in China Autonomy and Integration: A Qualitative	
	33. Telper Jiang et al.	Study of Professional Practice of Chinese	
		Physical Education Teachers	
	3C. Qing Liu	Enhancing the Scientific Development of Physical Education Teachers: Optimizing	
		Guidance for Training and Education	
	3D. Ying Zhang	Impact of different types of praise in	
		physical activities on the sports interest of	
	3E. Shengjun Wang	children. Study of "interdisciplinary subject	
	31. Shengjun wang	learning" in physical education teaching	
		under the new curriculum standard	
	3F. Yaqian Peng	A Study of Physical Education Teachers'	
		Acceptance and Use Behavior of Mobile Learning Tools	
2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 4		



	4A. Cornel Nesseler et al.	Playing with Perceptions: Investigating Racial Bias in Football through Skin Color Manipulation	
	4B. Han Zhang	Opportunities - Dilemmas - Cracking the Road: Sports Park Construction Based on National Fitness	
	4C. Meiling Ren	Research on the Development Path of Chongqing Wulong Sports Tourism Industry	
	4D. XueLin Pang et al.	Research on Holding the Asian Winter Games to Enhance the Competitiveness of Harbin City	
	4E. Jing Li	Barrier and Path Analysis of Digital Empowering the Development of Sports Industry for the Elderly	
2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 5		
	5A. Qiao Yang et al.	Factors Affecting Continuous Use of Metaverse-based Sports Products: Based on Perceived Value, Enjoyment, and Immersion	
	5B. Weize Meng et al.	Research on the Influence of Physical Exercise on Family Entrepreneurship in China	
	5C. Ruichen Yang et al.	The spillover effect of Chinese sportswear brands' relationship quality: a perspective of Confucian yuanfen culture	
	5D. Xinxin Li et al.	Integrating Stakeholder Theory and SWOT Analysis to Examine COVID-19 Outbreak Impact on Fitness Programs	
	5E. He Dong et al.	Construction of Service Quality Evaluation System of Chinese Basketball Association Based on SERVQUAL-IPA Model	
	5F. Fuhao Shi	Research Construction of the Credibility Evaluation Index System of Local Non- profit Sports Organizations	
2:40-3:40 pm	Day 1: Session 6		
	6A. Jiaomu Li et al.	青少年终身体育习惯养成研究	
	6B. 程燕翔等	生活习惯对新冠感染疼痛的影响	
	6C. 刘浩强等	新冠期间老年人发生抑郁影响因素的 meta分析	
	6D. 孙竞择等	TMAO 对小鼠骨骼肌抗氧化能力的影响	
	6E. 赵中雯等	太极与健康促进:23 篇 meta 的伞状综述	
	6F. 马生霞等	成都市青少年 24h 活动行为协同饮食行为与 HRQoL 的相关性研究	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 1	NO DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY	
-	1A. Simin Lu et al.	Effect of saddle height on the biomechanics of preschool children's balance bike racing	
	1B. Hanyan Yan et al.	Assessment of kinematic characteristics for stand-up paddleboard motor skills	
	1C. Zengkai Lin et al.	Archery consistency assessment by using Inertial Measurement Unit (IMU)	



	1D. Qinping Xu et al.	Latent profile analysis of the development characteristics of fundamental motor skills	
	1E. Xinyi Zhu et al.	in children Virtual intelligent Sports Equipment: Gender differences in consumer	
	1F. Bo Chen et al.	psychology among college students Low-intensity Voluntary Exercise Protects Against Depressive-like and Anxiety-like Behaviors After Striatal Intracerebral	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 2	Hemorrhage	
4.00 2.00 pm	2A. Hao Wang et al.	Vinamatic Analysis of the Take off Phase	
	ZA. Hao wang et al.	Kinematic Analysis of the Take-off Phase in Adolescent Ski Jumping Athletes	
	2B. Zhihui Zhou et al.	Can Agility training instrument enhance change-of-direction speed and reactive	
	2G GI W 1	agility?	
	2C. Cheng Wang et al.	Surveys on Sports Nutrition Cognition, Attitude and Behavior among Regular College Students in Non-Sports Universities	
	2D. 栾超群等	数字赋能社区老年体育发展的路径	
	2E. 廖伟康等	体育锻炼对大学生心理灵活性的影响:	
		领悟社会支持与自尊的链式中介作用	
	2F. Bojun Chen	人口老龄化对中国体育消费的影响与启 示	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 3		
-	3A. Yanjing Zhang et al.	Effect of Mobile-Based Lifestyle Intervention on health conditions among	
	3B. Cheng Liu	patients over 50 with chronic diseases Changes in health level among university students during the COVID-19 pandemic	
	3C. Chunzhi Yu et al.	Body Cognition Health Awakening: Theoretical Interpretation and Practical Logic of Lifestyle Sports in Physical Literacy	
	3D. Huihui Wang et al.	School-based Environment and Physical Activity in Adolescents: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis	
	3E. Songcheng Ma	The Relationship between Physical Activity and Academic Achievement— The Role of Self-Efficacy and Learning Engagement	
	3F. Pengfei Wang et al.	Smartphone dependency in college students with experiences of being bullied: a moderated mediation model	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 4		
	4A. Yanqing Yan et al.	The application and effect analysis of physical training in college students' physical improveme	
	4B. Xiuchun Xiao	A Practical Research on the Fusion of Physical Education and Mental Health Education	
	4C. Jing Gong et al.	The effect of expected value and PE classes attitudes on middle school students' physical activities	



			*N/ p
	4D. Guochun Liu et al.	Does participation in sports competitions enhance medical students' interprofessional	
		teamwork?	
	4E. Aowei Zhang et al.	AI and Education: The impact of virtual physical education on physical fitness of	
	4F. Dongxiao Liu et al.	college students Design and Practice of AI-Powered Precision Teaching Model for Public	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 5	Physical Education Courses in Universities	
4.00-5.00 pm			
	5A. Shuning Zhang	An experimental study on the influence of peer-mediated intervention on social interaction of autistic children	
	5B. Xiaohuan Tan et al.	Effects of Physical Activity on Children with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities: A Meta-analysis	
	5C. Meiyuan Chen et al.	The meta-analysis of exercise intervention improving typical symptoms of ADHD in children	
	5D. Na Xiao et al.	Perceived Mattering of Physical Education by Chinese College Physical Education Instructors	
	5E. Shijun Gong et al.	The effect of Blended Online and Offline physical education on the Health-related indexes of Undergraduates	
	5F. (Xinwei Wu et al.)	The Impact of Physical Exercise on Subjective Well-Being in Elementary Students: A Chain Mediation Model	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Session 6		
	6A. 韩静缘等	市隐斋《易筋经》版本及文献价值考述	
	6B. 李彤	符号学视角下杭州亚运会开幕式研究	
	6C. Zhao Mengna	体教融合背景下运动员就业准备充分程	
		度的影响因素研究	
	6D. 巩兴红等	全民健身政策背景下中国大都市区公共	
		体育设施格局演变与社会绩效评估——	
		以上海为例	
	6E. 王锦	五夫"龙鱼戏"民俗体育文化传承与发展	
		研究	
	6F. 张文翰	全民健身与全民健康服务融合研究	
	_	Post Presentation	<u> </u>
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 1: Poster session A	Please see June 9-Poster A	
4:00-5:00 pm	Day 1: Poster session B	Please see June 9-Poster B	
	Т	Chanks for Your Presentation on Day 1	
7:00-9:00 pm	晚间冰雪论坛 (Hosted by	Yufei Bai and Hongwei Guan)	



DAY 1 – JUNE 9 – POSTER A

	Sunday-6-9,1:30-2:30 pm: Poster Session A 国家队训练基地一层大厅/体育馆			
Number	Title (First Author)			
1	表象训练法对排球发球的研究 (Haodong Zhang)			
2	Enhancing Tennis Performance through Visual Training: The Efficacy of Dynamic Vision Exercises (Diedie Zhang)			
3	Network Meta-analysis of the effects of different exercise therapies on cervical spondylosis (Zixuan Li et al.)			
4	Physical Characteristic and Injury of Skateboarding (Wei Liu et al.)			
5	国际健康传播研究的主题与前沿(黄宝莹)			
6	Study on the effect of functional training on motor development in autism (Fenfang Wu et al.)			
7	CATCH 全球基金会干预学生体质健康的策略与启示研究——以德克萨斯州项目为例 (韩鹏宇)			
8	Research on the Physical Education Teaching Model of Professional Physical Fitness for Navigation Majors (Yuanming Yao)			
9	冬奥场馆转型:京津冀合作的机遇与挑战(杨润菁)			
10	Application of SOFIT in Primary School Traditional Martial Arts Evaluation (Junhui Zhu)			
11	Practical application of digital technology in football projects (Tianyuan Feng)			
12	Analysis of the performance characteristicsof the undergraduate ordinary men's group in the orienteering race (Han Zhang)			
13	亳州市民族传统体育文化生态特征分析 (Mengqiang Yu)			
14	Developing An Instrument to Measure Perceived Costs in Physical Education (Benzheng Li et al.)			
15	Impact and Heterogeneity of the Internet on the Physical and Mental Health of Chinese Elderly-People (Peng Hou et al.)			
16	人工智能时代体育运动中的人机关系探究 (冯彬)			
17	A Prospective Study of Physical Activity in Children with ADHD from the Self-Determination Theory Perspective (Ziyun Huang et al.)			
18	Effects of different exercise programs on cognitive function in patients with autism spectrum disorders (Xue Wu et al.)			
19	体育文化在贵州乡村振兴中的功能定位与开发思路(吴红雨)			
20	Progress in sports rehabilitation for adolescent idiopathic scoliosis (Wei Cao et al.)			
21	Feasibility study on post-activation potentiation induced by optimal power load (Chenrui Wang et al.)			
22	运动干预对我国大学生抑郁情绪影响的 meta 分析 (刘宝军)			
23	The Application of AI and Intelligent Technologiesin the Field of Sports (Meng Zhang et al.)			
24	2021年第十四届全运会男子佩剑运动员许英明技战术分析 (Shiji Liu et al.)			
25	Screening and risk factors analysis of scoliosis in college students (Zhaoyi Yang et al.)			
26	少儿趣味田径运动教育价值、开展桎梏及推进路径研究 (汤明旭)			
27	Volume, accumulation patterns of sedentary behavior and physical fitness among elementary school students (Aijun Cui et al.)			
28	Research on the application methods of functional strength training in youth lion dance competitions (Changjin Xi et al.)			
29	Comparative Analysis among Graduating Classes under the National Student Physical Health Standards: A Cross-Sectional Study (Bruce Sung et al.)			
30	智慧体育赋能青少年主动健康行为促进研究(艾厚泽等)			
31	National Image, National Brand, and Heritage of Major Sports Events: Exploring the Development Path of Beijing 2022 Winter Olympics Heritage from the Perspective of Communication Studies (Dan Wang)			



32	THE EFFECT OF MOTOR INTERVENTION ON FUNDAMENTAL MOTOR SKILLS OF ASD CHILDREN: A CASE STUDY (Hua He et al.)
33	AR 在学龄前儿童运动中的应用探讨(谷长兴)
34	Realistic dilemmas and solutions for physical education teachers in the context of information technology (Yangdong Hu et al.)
35	身体活动与社交退缩的中介分析(张智卓等)
36	Exercise Effects on Oxidative Stress in Type 2 Diabetes: A Meta-analysis of Randomized Controlled Trials (Qiaofeng Guo et al.)
37	优秀运动员退役后转型体育教师的实践困境及挑战 (卓胜涛等)
38	"Supply Side Reform": A Study of AIGC Enabling International Sports Event Coverage (Qiuzhen Tang)
39	The situation of the registration system of speech therapists in developed countries and its enlightenment (Qing Li)
40	学校体育数字化的困境与纾解路径(薛晨旭)
41	Running vs. Orienteering: A Comparative Study of Cognitive Function (Zhongshu Shao et al.)
42	Study on Correlation between Body Condition and Physical Activity of 3-6 Year Olds in Xuzhou (Rui Wu et al.)
43	The effect of coordinated bilateral movements on selective attention in fourth graders (Chenjun Zong et al.)
44	咖啡因摄入对急性部分睡眠剥夺后运动员运动表现的影响(张宁欣等)
45	Construction of the new sports competition system of "four domains in one" (Haodong Du et al.)
46	Survey on the Current Situation of Youth Sports Values in Yancheng City (Fan Tang et al.)
47	基于增材制造技术和深度学习的智能穿戴设备设计与运动疲劳检测 (Mingyang Song et al.)
48	Research Progress of HIIT on Women's Health During Pregnancy (Yanan Wang)
49	Effects of different exercise styles on blood biomarkers in older adults with sarcopenia: a meta-analysis (Xiaolong Wen et al.)
50	运动时机对成年男性脂肪氧化的影响 (宁伊婕)
51	Exercise Goal Orientations, Behavioral Regulation, Physical Activity, and Subjective Vitality among Chinese University Students (Mingyu Yi et al.)
52	Effects of aerobic exercise on microbiota - gut-brain axis and hippocampal neurotransmitters in aging mice (Yuqian Liu et al.)
53	新时代体育活动与现代健康服务体系间的协调构建模式分析(王子权)
54	A Study on the Development of Korean Taekwondo and Chinese Martial Arts (Ruidi Wang et al.)
55	计算机动态姿势图中健康个体年龄相关的差异(张沛)



DAY 1 – JUNE 9 – POSTER B

	Sunday-6-9,4:00-5:00 pm: Poster Session B 国家队训练基地一层大厅/体育馆
Number	Title (First Author)
1	Associations Between women's Sport Participation and social adaptation in Xinjiang (Zufeiya Tuerdi et al.)
2	Aerobic exercise ameliorates kidney injury in db/db mice through FGF21 inhibition of NLRP3 inflammasome (Junqian Wang et al.)
3	五育融合视域下学校体育课程改革路径探析 (朱振飞)
4	The effect of different levels of physical activity on the health status of older adults (Dexiong Fan et al.)
5	The Impact of Aerobic Exercise Combined with Intermittent Fasting on Alleviating Chronic Inflammation in Obesity (Tonghui Wei et al.)
6	A systematic review of the effects of exercise interventions on creative thinking performance (Yilin Xiao et al.)
7	射箭运动员心功能评价及选材研究(李开艳等)
8	Effect of intermittent fasting combined with aerobic exercise on lipid deposition in obese rats (Qingyuan Zhou et al.)
9	A meta-analysis on the impact of resistance training on phase angle in middle-age & older individuals (Siqi Liu et al.)
10	Real Challenges and Path Selection for Hainan Tennis Referees in the Context of Nationwide Fitness (Longfei Wang et al.)
11	户外赛事驱动旅游业发展策略研究 (马琳等)
12	Study on the relationship between physical activity level and physical fitness (Yinzhen Jin et al.)
13	An investigation of competition anxiety in adolescent judo athletes (Jie Wang et al.)
14	浅谈健身龙舞与社区体育文化的融合 (Chai Haowen)
15	Protective Effects of Aerobic Exercise: Mitigating Post-Myocardial Infarction via Upregulation of FSTL1 (Shengnan Wang et al.)
16	浅谈中小学体育教师的教学困境 (Gan Ching Leong)
17	Influence of core strength training on body stability of female college students (Xiaohan Yin et al.)
18	Evaluation methods and empirical research on physical fitness of outstanding female Sanda athletes (Jiacheng HU et al.)
19	抗阻运动对肌少症患者的改善效果 (杨开颜等)
20	Meta-analysis of the effects of sports participation on aggressive behavior in adolescents (Dongfei Liu et al.)
21	Research on Physical Education Teaching Mode in the Context of Education Digitalization (Xiaoliang Tian)
22	The Dissemination of Sports News in the Digital Media Era (Qing Tian)
23	数字技术赋能全民健身的路径分析(申淼等)
24	Meta-Analysis on the Association Between Echo Intensity, Muscle Strength, and Physical Function in Older Individuals (Han Yuan et al.)
25	The Moderating Effect of Physical Activity on the Relationship Between Neutrophils and Depression (Zhaohui Guo et al.)
26	Insistence and Innovation: The Social Solidarity Iogic of the Olympic Movement (Rui Sun et al.)
27	羽毛球运动员搓球训练手段研究 (满都呼)
28	The Application of VR Technology in Taekwondo Training under the Perspective of Virtual Sports (Yuling Xin et al.)
29	Yao Ming Foundation's Basketball: Fostering Fundamental Motor Skills in Rural Child Physical Education (Jinzheng Zhang)
30	规则改变对跆拳道比赛技术的影响 (Lin Wenye)
31	The Effect Of Aerobic Exercise On Cardiorespiratory Fitness In Obese Adolescents With High Executive Function (Yuling Qin et al.)



32	Effect of one-time warm-up training on balance ability of college students (Yue Feng et al.)
33	The Functional Positioning and Inheritance Path of Ethnic Traditional Sports Culture in the New Era (Chunli Mo et al.)
34	我国数字体育政策的发展历程、内容特征及优化策略 (Bin Lu et al.)
35	Public opinion and national identity of sports events in The Chinese Path to Modernization (Maoyu Han et al.)
36	Discipline and punishment: the female body, technique and capital in aesthetic symbols (Xinyan Shi et al.)
37	PNF技术对踝关节稳定性的改善(郝俊凯)
38	Promote data-driven community movement using Social Cognitive Theory: Vertical Jump Case Study (Yue Feng et al.)
39	The comparative efficacy of different mind-body exercises for fibromyalgia: a systematic review and network meta-analysis (Yifan Zhang et al.)
40	The Effectiveness of Progressive Resistance Training in Gender-Specific Elderly Sarcopenia: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis (Xiao Han et al.)
41	2型糖尿病老年人体成份与心肺适能和肌肉适能的关系研究(马智英等)
42	Theoretical Deconstruction and Value Implication of Physical Participation of Fitness Group under Field theory (Mengyu Huo et al.)
43	An Investigation on the Health Management of Ankle in College Basketball Enthusiasts (Yuting Han et al.)
44	数字赋能体旅深度融合的现实思考 (杨程茹等)
45	The influence of sport dance celebrity effect on youth sport dance movement participation (Mengyuan Chang)
46	The Realistic Path of Green Sports to Boost Urban Development (Xinyu Huang)
47	创新扩散理论下太极拳的推广策略 (宋彩贝)
48	The Triple Logic of Chinese Universities' High-Level Sports Team Development Strategies (Zhiliang Li et al.)
49	Effects of Muscle Energy Technique on Neuromuscular Function in Patients with Non-specific Lower Back Pain (Zhipeng Zhou et al.)
50	Investigating the Impact of Varied High-Intensity Lat Pull-Down Training on Pull-Up Performance: An Academic Study (Xiaochen Guo et al.)



DAY 2 – JUNE 10, 2024 – MONDAY

TIME	PRESENTER/Affiliation	TITLE	LOCATION	PRESIDERS
		ORAL PRESENTATION		
8:30-9:30	Day 2: Session 1			张一民/BSU
am	1A. Kun Zheng	Study of Language Violence in Campus Sport		
	171. Kuli Zilciig	Games from the Perspective of Social Conflict		
		Theory		
	1B. Petr Parshakov et al.	Diversification and Diversity as Barriers for		
	1C. Jingjing Zhou et al.	Team Resilience: The Context of Esports Study on the Development Path of Green Sports		
	TC. Jingjing Zhou et al.	Events in Guangdong-hong kong-Macao Greater		
		Bay Area		
	1D. Jiexin Chen	Value co-creation of sports museums in China:		
	1E 71 " D' . 1	Lessons from international sports museums		
	1E. Zhejing Ding et al.	Research on the Matching of Talent Supply and Demand in China's Sports Industry		
	1F. Hannah Huiyuan Bo	Toward a Better Understanding of Programming		
	et al.	Sport Artistic Entertainment: An Importance-		
		Performance Map Analysis		
8:30-9:30 am	Day 2: Session 2			练碧珍/BSU
am	2A. 栗燕梅等	广东省体育学研究生学术不端行为防范机制		
		的研究		
		近十年国外运动学习研究热点及前沿分析—		
	2B. 與備夫 			
		—基于科学知识图谱的可视化研究		
	2C. 张何杰	幼儿园体育氛围对幼儿教师体育教育能力的		
		影响: 教师能动性的中介作用		
	2D. 杨松岩	以赛带练法在初中教学的应用研究		
	2E. 丁明达等	排球大单元教学设计与实施研究		
	2F. 董文梅等	模糊 Borda 数探讨体质健康评价方法		
8:30-9:30	Day 2: Session 3			严翊/BSU
am	24 37 " 1' 4 1	N. A.C. C. I.		
	3A. Yanjin Li et al.	Neuromuscular Factors Affecting Lower Extremity Explosive Strength of Male Track and		
		Field Athletes		
	3B. Zeyu Liang	Analysis of the Application Value of Artificial		
		Intelligence in Empowering Basketball Training		
	3C. Chong Chen et al.	Load Monitoring Relationship Between Hip And Knee Kinematics		
	Se. chong chen et ui.	In Athletic Handball Players During Side-step		
		Cutting Maneuvers		
	3D. Guolin Li et al.	Redox signaling orchestrates health-promoting effects of physical exercise		
	3E. Mijia Jin et al.	Impact of Custom Cryotherapy on Sanda		
	2E Dai 7ha	Athletes' Post-HIIT Recovery and Performance		
	3F. Bei Zhang et al.	Analysis of knee joint load characteristics in different angle of stride movements in table		
		tennis		
8:30-9:30	Day 2: Session 4			周越/BSU
am				



		ORAL PRESENTATION		
11:10 am - 12:00	Dr. Zan Gao/U of Tennesses	Promoting Physical Activity through Mobile Health Interventions		Dr. Jiling Liu
		Dissemination and Implementation Science		D 711 7 1
10:20- 11:10 am	Dr. Paul Estabrooks/U of Utah	From Planning to Sustainability of Health Promotion Interventions: An Application of		Dr. Yang Bai
am	Normal University	Education to Promote the Holistic Development of Students' Physical and Mental Well-being	地报告厅	Wang
9:30-10:10	Dr. Liu Ji/East China	Enhancing the Quality of Physical and Health	国家训练基	Dr. Xiaozan
		Keynote Speaking		
	6F. 翟笃谱等	运动员领导对团队合作的影响		
	6E. 张永健等	足球战术翻转课堂教学的价值研究		
	6D. 席勇强等	创新扩散视角电竞入奥的路径研究		
	6C. 曲加贡秋等	弘扬奥运精神促进民众健康研究		
		和推进路径研究		
	6B. 张张玉华	新发展阶段体卫融合的时代特征、现实困境		
		群众体育与竞技体育协同发展研究		
8:30-9:30 am	Day 2: Session 6 6A. Li Yao			杜晓红/BNU
		Stimulation For Patients with Patellofemoral Pain		
	5F. Qiang Zhou et al.	Reconstruction Efficacy Of Strength Training Synchronously Combined With Neuromuscular Electrical		
	5E. Boshi Xue et al.	Limb Dominance Affects Lower Limb Function in Patients with Anterior Cruciate Ligament		
	_	Motor Training and Brain Stimulation Techniques		
	5D. Yuming Lei	leg jump landing in patients after anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction Enhancing Performance Through Innovative		
	5C. Xia Wang et al.	Knee Rehabilitation after ACL Reconstruction: A Systemic Review Impaired neuromuscular function during single-		
	5B. Ziang Chen et al.	Stimulation With Strength Training On Lower Limb Mechanics With PFPS Effect of Blood Flow Restriction Training on		
am	5A. Xiaowei Yang et al.	Effects Of Combining Electrical Muscle		
8:30-9:30	Day 2: Session 5	regulation		刘昕/BSU
	4F. Yucheng Jiang et al.	The effect of physical exercise on adolescents ' academic procrastination —mediated by emotion		
	4L. Kanui Cai et ai.	judgment accuracy of tennis umpires in Zhejiang Province		
	4E. Kairui Cai et al.	Efficacy on Learning Engagement Correlation analysis between cognitive style and		
	4D. Zhixiong Jiang et al.	majoring in sports dance in Henan province The Model of the Impact of Academic Self-		
	4C. Wen Liu	subjective well-being in undergraduates Study on mental health status of college students		
	4B. Xiang Li et al.	self-efficacy The relationship between physical activity and		
	4A. Yuqing Yang et al.	Effects of social support on college students' exercise behavior: the mediating role of exercise		

SOCIE	TY FOR PHYSICA	
CHINESE	A SE	NCTIVITY
TUNOLIN		IES AND
MAIN	The state of the s	1

1:30-2:30	Day 2: Session 1		甄志平/BNU
pm	1A. Cuili Zhai et al.	Practice, Logic and Function of Folk Sports for	
		National Unity	
	1B. Yuxin Luo et al.	Virtual and Real: An Exploration of The Body Sense of Generation Z E-sports Players	
	1C. Songjian Du et al.	Research on Influencing Factors and Mechanism	
	1D. Xiaorui Wang et al.	of Chinese Ski Tourism Consumption Behavior Research on Traditional Ethnic Sports Culture in China - Based on Cite Space Visualization Analysis	
	1E. Lu Liu	Motivations for Grassroots Inheritance of Intangible Cultural Heritage: The Case of the DH Yingge Team	
	1F. Baiyi YANG et al.	The Impact of Naturalized Players on the Development of Basketball: A Comprehensive Analysis	
1:30-2:30	Day 2: Session 2		任园春/BNU
pm	2A. Yang Liu et al.	Middle school students of bullying victimization and Internet addiction: a moderating mediation model	
	2B. Yujia Qu	An Empirical Study of Line Dance Combined with Flexibility Training in Patients with NSLBP	
	2C. Jinyin Peng et al.	A Study on the Neglective Status and Influencing Factors of Preschool Children in Xiangxi Prefecture	
	2D. Mengchen Fang et al.	Effects of Fancy Rope Skipping on Cardiorespiratory Fitness of College Students	
	2E. Jiawen Zhang	Effect of time-limited feeding on body composition of female college students with latent obesity	
	2F. Qimeng Wu	Physical Exercise, Adolescents' Confidence, Peer relationships And Adolescent's Problem behavior in China	
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 2: Session 3		杨献南/BNU
_ 	3A. Xuanjun Lu et al.	Visual Analysis of Contemporary Research Progress in Sports Tourism	
	3B. Zitong Wang	Study on the Media Image of Guizhou village Super League Based on the Grounded Theory	
	3C. Yu Tian et al.	A Study of Differences in High-Heat Communication Focused Events in the Beijing Winter Olympics Games	
	3D. Yi Ang Yuan	Investigation and research on the communication effects of Tiktok short video on basketball	
	3E. Yuxi Liu et al.	Research on the Standard System of Square Dance Demonstration Stations	
	3F. Li Zhou et al.	Research on the Collaborative Governance of China's Folk Sports Events under the Threshold of Stakeholders	
1:30-2:30	Day 2: Session 4		屈国锋/BNU
pm	4A. Yuan Zheng et al.	Research on the Influence Mechanism of Physical Exercise on College Students' Anxiety: A Chain-Mediation Model	
	4B. Pengyu Fu et al.	The Relationship between Wrestlers'Weight Control Effect before Competition and Gut Microbiota and Metabolites	
	4C. Zixing Wang et al.	Biomechanical Analysis of the Lumbar Spine Joints During Tai Chi Movements	



	4D. Dongmei Wang et al.	Effects of Reduced Plantar Cutaneous Sensation on Landing Strategies in People with Chronic	
	4E. Yushan Miao et al.	Ankle Instability Effect of Reduced Plantar Cutaneous Sensation on Balance Control among People with Chronic	
	4F. Ziyu Zhou et al.	Ankle Instability Research on the Application of Biomarkers in Performance Assessment of Speed Climbers	
1:30-2:30	Day 2: Session 5	Terrormance Assessment of Speed Chimbers	张长思/BNU
pm			JK PC/BC BT C
	5A. Yuan Zheng et al.	Research on the Influence Mechanism of Physical Exercise on College Students' Anxiety: A Chain-Mediation Model	
	5B. Dongbin Lai et al.	The Effect of Parent-Child Affinity on Adolescents' Physical Activity——A Chain Mediation Model	
	5C. Benke Xu et al.	Effects of high-intensity interval training combined with meditation on cognitive function in sedentary college students	
	5D. Jingyi Xie et al.	The Mechanisms of Mental Fatigue Among Table Tennis Athletes from the Perspective of Positive Psychology	
	5E. Sixin Yang et al.	Relationship between physical activity and mental health of Chinese high school students	
	5F. Tongtong Hao	Effect of four-way boxing exercise on cognitive flexibility of high school students with depression tendency	
1:30-2:30	Day 2: Session 6		赫忠慧/PU
pm	T. II. PRACE		
	6A. 尹兆阳等	ACLR 术后患者力量、本体感觉与 RTS 的相 关性	
	6B. 陈超凡等	不同运动方式干预对超重或肥胖人群炎症标 志物和脂肪因子影响的系统综述和剂量-反应 Meta分析	
	6C. 关晶等	体育中考能否改善未成年人健康?—基于 PSM-DID的研究	
	6D. 杨采婷等	社区老年人体育服务路径研究	
	6E. 杜青松等		
		电竞选手睡眠与身体活动情况调查	
2:30-3:30 pm	6F. 张培珍 Day 2: Session 1	不同方式运动结合 CPT 对 SD 的影响	张展嘉/PU
pin	1A. Zhengyu Li et al.	Can Outdoor Activities Improve Pro- Environmental Behaviors? An Empirical Study Based on the CGSS2021 Survey Data	
	1B. Zenyang Guo et al.	The path to develop the new quality productivity of Golf sport	
	1C. Liping Xu et al.	Research on the Structure and Scale of Service Quality of Sports Park	
	1D. Weiyan Wang et al.	Multidimensional Interpretation and Development Strategies for the International Communication of Dragon and Lion Dancing	
	1E. Zhongqin Zou et al.	The influence of off-load training on the lower limb strength asymmetry of tennis students	
	1F. Chunmei Jiang	Research on "Home-School-Community" Collaborative Education of Youth Sports	

SOCIE	IN FOR PHYS	Ic,
HINESE		NCTIVI
TONAL C		TIES 4)
MERRY	11/2	Wille

2:30-3:30 pm	Day 2: Session 2		张晓圆/PU
*	2A. Herun Han et al.	Evaluation of dynamic balance ability among high-level basketball players	
	2B. Sitong Chen et al.	Analysis of different walking conditions in stroke patients based on SPM	
	2C. Yixi Deng et al.	Injury distribution and incidence of Kayak injuries among Chinese elite kayak athletes	
	2D. Ziwen Mu et al.	Epidemiological characteristics of tennis-related injuries in university tennis amateurs	
	2E. Tianqiao Lin et al.	Study on the curative effect of alternate ice and hot therapy on chronic neck pain	
	2F. Jiaying Yang et al.	A study on the effect of Chinese Qigong Baduanjin on immediate recovery from exercise fatigue	
2:30-3:30 pm	Day 2: Session 3		元昕/PU
	3A. Chunli Zhong et al.	The Impact of Motivational Climate on Class Engagement: Situational Interest and Self- Efficacy as Mediators	
	3B. Jie Zhang et al.	Research on cultivation mode of students' core literacy in digital media environment	
	3C. Kang Liu et al.	Research on the Effects of Chinese Health and Physical Education Curriculum Across Different Age Groups	
	3D. Zhuo Chen	The Dilemma and Solution Strategies of Physical Education Teachers' Informatization Teaching	
	3E. Ke Yang et al.	ICT Physical Education Case Preparation: Based the Japan " One Student, One Terminal " Case	
	3F. Yin Zhao et al.	Experimental Research of Impact of Large-Unit Soccer Teaching on Elementary School Students' Physical Health	
2:30-3:30 pm	Day 2: Session 4		董进霞/PU
	4A. Yuxiu Li	Dietary Principles and Recipe Design and Evaluation for Hypertensive Athletes	
	4B. Tianhao Huang et al.	The impact of Tiktok short videos on Chinese college students sport behavior: A survey study	
	4C. Ting Xiao et al.	The relationship between bullied middle school students and depression: a two-modulated model	
	4D. Xiaoyi Nong et al.	the relationship between physical activity and academic achievement in the context of physical education integration	
	4E. Xinle Zhang	E-Sports and Physical Fitness: Exploring Practical Paths for Sustainable Development of eSports	
	4F. Xinghua Wang et al.	Measuring Nudging: Can Nudges Promoting Physical Activity among College Students?	
2:30-3:30 pm	Day 2: Session 5		王东敏/PU
	5A. Qi Wang et al.	Comparisons of jump kinetics between soccer athletes with lower limb injuries and those without	
	5B. Qiyuan Du	Tai chi Chih for prevention of Alzheimer's disease in middle-aged and elderly people	
	5C. Ziming Shao et al.	Experimental Study of Impact of Campus Construction on Primary School Students' Physical Health	



	5D. Siyu Liu et al.	International Communication Strategies of	
		Ethnic Traditional Physical Education: Learn	
	5E. Yan Wang et al.	from "Chinese Language Education" Research on the Promotion Strategy of Sports	
	JE. Tall Wang et al.	Tourism Consumption Based on Consumer	
		Evaluation	
	5F. Koh Koon Teck	The Effects of An Information Communication	
		and Technologies-Based Intervention	
		Programme on Students' Learning Outcomes of	
		Physical Education (PE) in Singapore Schools	
2:30-3:30 pm	Day 2: Session 6		周正卿/PU
hm	6A. 何海军等	中国女子橄榄球队体能特征研究	
	6B. Deng Kaiyang	缺血预处理对训练后上肢肌肉影响	
	6C. 刘姝岑等	运动影响肥胖发病机制的研究进展	
	6D. 王雨萍等	高蛋白饮食减重效果现状研究	
	6F. 李柯柯等	运动对阿尔茨海默病研究—cite space 分析	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 1	1 200	钱俊伟/PU
pm	,		まな 交 カ/ドリ
	1A. Zhonghui He et al.	Electroencephalogram (EEG) signal analysis for	
		college students' attention and meditation level in	
		Yoga courses	
	1B. Juan Zhao et al.	Enhancing student' physical education learning in the ear of artificial intelligence	
	1C. Zhigang Xue	An experimental study on PE teachers'	
	To: Zinguing Tue	motivational style change on adolescents'	
		physical activity	
	1D. Qianyuan Li et al.	Connections Between Mindfulness, Obsessive	
		Passion, Cognitive State Anxiety, and Obligatory	
		Exercise: A Cross-Sectional Study	
	1E. Xiaochang Lv et al.	Competency Characteristics of Excellent	
		Physical Education Teachers in Primary and	
	1E Haiking Wang	Secondary Schools Association between Physical Fitness Level and	
	1F. Huiting Wang		
		State-trait Anxiety among Chinese College Students	
	1G. Jintao Hong et al.	Effects of Physical Activity Interventions on	
	1G. Jintao Hong et al.	Physical Fitness in Chinese Preschool Children:	
		A Systematic Review	
	1H. Yuhang Gao et al.	The effects of school-based concurrent training	
		on body composition and cardiorespiratory	
		fitness in obese children	
	1I. Chen Zhen et al.	Meta-Analysis of the Effects of Phototherapy on	
2 40 7 00	D ag i a	Sleep Quality Across Different Populations	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 2		刘伟/PU
pm	2A. Ruobing Zhao	Progress in exercise intervention research on	
	ZA. Kuobing Zhao	sarcopenia	
	2B. Liangyu Zhao et al.	Association of Parental Exercise Frequency with	
		Physical Activity , SSA and QoL in Chinese	
	2C Charatan V 1	Adolescents Marting 24 hour movement quidalines and effect.	
	2C. Shanshan Xu et al.	Meeting 24-hour movement guidelines and affect	
		balance in children and adolescents: A multiple- mediation model analysis	
	2D. Yida Wang et al.	Effects of exercise on body composition and	
	2D. Tida wang ci ai.	blood lipids in normal weight obesity women:	
		Meta-Analysis	
	1		•



	2E. Ning Feng et al.	A study of the effects of the home environment	
		on children's physical activity	
	2F. Caifeng Zhao et al.	Association of "Weekend Warrior" and Other	
		Physical Activity Patterns with Cognition	
		Function in Older Adults	
	2G. Yijun Li et al.	A review on the relationship between adolescent	
		physical activity and TCM physique	
	2H. Mei Peng et al.	High-intensity interval training and medium-	
		intensity continuous may affect cognitive	
		function through the microbiota-gut-brain axis	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 3		TIO I
	Day 2. Session 3		张冰/QH
pm	3A. Weiyan Wang et al.	Multidimensional Interpretation and	
	5A. Welyali Walig et al.	Development Strategies for the International	
	2D Cl 1 71	Communication of Dragon and Lion Dancing	
	3B. Shuchen Zhao	Shanghai Sanlinqiao Sports and Culture Park—	
		Contradictions and Breakthroughs	
	3C. Xiaochen Zhou et al.	Chinatown is who we are: An ethnographic	
		study on protest against sport arena	
	3D. Tingqin Geng et al.	Why Sending Girls to Street-Jazz Class? A	
		Gender Cognition Profile of New-Generation	
		Mothers in China	
	3E. Weiyi Yang	The Role, Conflict Dilemma and Optimization	
		Path of Chinese Miao Nationality's Traditional	
		Customs	
	3F. Jiajia Chen et al.	Theoretical Research on Inclusive Governance of	
	or viagra eneri et an	Sports Public Service for for Elderly in Urban	
		Communities	
	3G. Ke Zhang et al.	The Impact of Multi-Directional Training on	
	56. Re Zhang et al.	Change-of-Direction Speed and Short-Distance	
		Sprint Ability in Tennis Student-Athletes	
	3H. Lili Hao et al.	Research on the practical application of digital	
	SH. LIII Hao et al.		
	21 1	empowering sports training monitoring	
	3I. Liying Huang	The Effects of Weight Control by Hypoxia on	
2 40 7 00		Judo Athletes with HIIT	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 4		刘静民/QH
pm			
	4A. Haichun Wang et al.	Investigation of mechanical response of the	
		plantar fascia considering push-off angle	
	4B. Xu Ping et al.	Hypoxic complex exercise promotes HIF-1α	
		expression to improve Drosophila cardiac	
		pumping function	
	4C. Xingkui Yuan et al.	Estimating Three-Dimensional Ground Reaction	
	_	Forces in Running Using Inertial Sensors at	
		Different Segments	
	4D. Yanzhao Sun	Effect of high-intensity interval training on lung	
	1	function in college athletics teaching	
	4E. Chen Yang et al.	Correlation of balance and plantar touch with	
		gait in elderly people	
	4F. Yihan Meng	The Effect of Ischemic Preconditioning and	
	Timan Meng		
		Normobaric Hypoxia Environment on Minute	
	10 D C 37	Ventilation Cliff 6	
	4G. Dongfeng Nie et al.	Research on Fundamental Motor Skills of	
		Elementary School Students Based on Physical	
		Movement Functional Training	
	4H. He Gao et al.	People with Chronic Ankle Instability Sacrifice	
		Sports Performance to Reduce Injury Risk in	
		Dual Tasks	



	4I. Niu Xiao et al.	Experimental study on health promotion action	
		model to promote students' health development in Chongqing	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 5	in Chongqing	刘波/QH
pm			7/3//2/ Q11
	5A. Jenny Fan et al.	Women's narrative construction in network social field - Analysis of outdoor sports content	
		based on Xiaohongshu	
	5B. Ping Wang et al.	Research on the impact of sports tourism on the	
		sustainable livelihood of rural households	
	5C. Petr Parshakov et al.	Uncovering Gender Stereotypes in Esports: An Eye-Tracking Study	
	5D. Rong Wu et al.	Research on the Inheritance and Development of	
	ber itong wa et al.	Korean Lion Dance Culture	
,	5E. Heng Sun	The influence of new tennis stars on the	
	ED : H	development of youth tennis in China	
	5F. Pei He	Competition and SelfFormation in Fitness	
		Culture: The Emergence of Bodybuilding	
	5G. Yunheng Qiao et al.	Athletes Effects of exercise on sleep disorders in women	
	30. Tullicing Qiao et al.	a systematic review and meta-analysis	
	5H. Kaiwen Sun	The effect of forearm support on the upper limb	
		motor ability of patients with hemiplegia	
	5I. Yuanyuan Jia et al.	Effects of Cupping Therapy on Chronic Musculoskeletal Pain: A Systematic Review and	
		Meta-Analysis	
3:40-5:00	Day 2: Session 6		马新东/QH
pm		THE STATE OF THE S	
	6A. 王伟鸿等	HIFT 对 TKA 术后预防 DVT 的应用	
	6B. Jing Wu et al.	肌力训练叠加电刺激干预对髌股关节痛患者	
		的临床疗效及生物力学评价研究	
	6C. 赵引弟等	青少年特发性脊柱侧弯筛查及运动干预实证	
		研究	
	6D. 唐明	短距离冲刺能力对长跑运动员成绩的影响	
	6E. 刘钰等	气手枪运动员震颤与成绩关系研究	
	6F. Weizhong Dong et al.	体智融合干预对执行功能的急性影响	
	6G. Jianwei Shi et al.	Research on the Application of Collaborative	
		Intervention of Virtual Reality and Motor Cognition in Rehabilitation	
	6H. Yanglulin Peng	Advances in Physiotherapy for Neurogenic	
		Bowel Dysfunction in Spinal Cord Injury Athletes	
	6I. Lumeng Yang et al.	Effects of HIIT combined with IET on cardiac structure and function in women with NWO	
		Post Presentation	-
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 2: Poster session C	Please see June 10-Poster C	尹军/CP
	Day 2: Poster session D	Please see June 10-Poster D	周志雄/CP



DAY 2 – JUNE 10 – POSTER C

	Monday-June 10 , 1:30-2:30 pm: Poster Session C 国家队训练基地一层大厅/体育馆		
Number	Title (First Author)		
1	Dual-process advantages of ball players in sport-related domains (Xuechen Mao)		
2	Research Hotspots and Trends in P.E. and Sports Studies under the Healthy China Policies (Xiaowan Song et al.)		
3	Application of intelligent algorithms in volleyball training in the context of big data (Xianpo Hong et al.)		
4	基于 CiteSpace 视角下国内基于速度力量训练的可视化分析 (王灿钰)		
5	Insights from German Sports Kindergartens for Early Childhood Physical Education (Yulu He)		
6	The effect of martial arts on the formation and development of motor skills in children (Bohan Li et al.)		
7	AI in Mass Fitness: Theory, Practice, Future Paths (Yuxin Deng)		
8	If walking decrease or prevent the depression? (Yuling Yuan)		
9	The Value, Historical, and Progressive Pathways in Development of Major Ball Sports Amongst Chinese Youth (Daxi Wu et al.)		
10	八例孤独症儿童的基础步态分析 (李柏翰等)		
11	Dilemma and Optimization Countermeasures of Public Sports Services for People with Disabilities in China's Community (Yicheng Yang et al.)		
12	Research on the Value Connotation and Development Strategy of Chinese Mass Fencing Event Certification System (Yue Wang et al.)		
13	需求侧经济下体育服务消费的研究(刘竞予等)		
14	The Influence of Landscape Environment on Physical Activity among College Students (Hongbing Chen)		
15	体育强国战略体育人行动力的浅析(肖瑶等)		
16	Research on sweat detection technology for real-time monitoring of tennis players' exercise-induced fatigue (Weijie Guan)		
17	Tai Chi for College Students: Optimal Dose and Impact – A Meta-Analysis (Lijuan Yi et al.)		
18	The Governance of College Students' Physical Health under the Interaction of Culture and Technology (Hongyan Sun et al.)		
19	The Influencing Factors of Leisure-Time Physical Activity of Rural Women from Life Course Perspective (Xiaxin Xu et al.)		
20	Study on the Role of Decentralization in the Digital Transformation of Sports Industry (Chao Yan)		
21	Factors Leveraging Student Learning in Hybrid Pedagogical Models-Based Intervention in PE: A Comprehensive Meta Analysis (Baofu Wang et al.)		
22	Analysis of the fitness development on the digital sports background (Feitao Xu)		
23	中国民族传统体育政策缘何变迁? ——基于多源流理论 (周小丽等)		
24	Biomechanical Characteristics After Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction During Vertical Jumping: A Systematic Review (Zixuan wei et al.)		
25	3-6岁儿童 24h 身体活动行为与基本动作技能的关系研究 (陈飞羽等)		
26	Personality Cultivation and Value Formation in Physical Education (Qin Yan et al.)		
27	Quantitative research and enlightenment of Chinese digital sports policy text (Xinlong Zhao et al.)		
28	Exploring the essence of muscle memory in sports: Based on embodied memory (Yufeng Wang)		
29	Characteristics of Prefrontal Cortical Activation in Older and Young Adults during Turning and Straight Walking (Yunzhi Wu et al.)		
30	Effects of Different Applications on Tissue Flossing (Zhenqi Niu et al.)		
31	Digital Transformation Path of Sports Industry Based on the New Development Pattern of Double Cycle (Jiming Liu)		
32	基于传播学视角下我国体育国际话语权的提升理路(赵思旭)		



33	The People-Oriented Concept Drives the Smart Transformation Path of Urban Community Public Sports Services (Jian Wang et al.)
34	Effect of muscle strength in predicting secondary ACL injury: a meta-analysis (Kanglong Zhao et al.)
35	High-Quality Development Path for Tennis Referees in Hainan under Sports Modernization (Longfei Wang et al.)
36	政策工具视角下全民健身政策研究——以江苏省为例 (Fang Bingru)
37	The Logic, Difficulties, and Solutions of Digital Technology Empowering the Construction of Smart Sports Venues (Yuqi Wang)
38	Research on Professional Development Support for Physical Education Teachers under the Background of Core Literacy (Yuqi Wang)
39	The Application of Sensory Games in School Physical Training (Mingjie Lai)
40	恩施土家摆手舞的保护与传承研究(涂子明等)
41	Research on the Inheritance and Development of Yunnan Traditional Sports Dai Elephant Foot Drum Dance (Qiaoqiao Kuang)
42	Inimmediate effect and mechanism of different stretching methods of triceps calf muscle (Jincheng Hu et al.)
43	A Study of Factors Influencing Health-Related Quality of Life in Female Older Adults (Yudi Liu et al.)
44	A Meta-Analysis of Factors Related to Relative Deprivation: Focused on Chinese College Students (Huachen Zhu et al.)
45	Influence of Sports Education Mode on Basketball Skills and Classroom Satisfaction of Sixth Grade Students (Zhiqiang Yao et al.)
46	Research on the evolution and driving force of mass sports venue resources in Northeast China (Qi Wang et al.)
47	穴位埋线对运动疲劳小鼠肌肉的影响 (赵钟涵等)
48	Research on Spatial-temporal Characteristics and Influencing Factors of the Network Attention of Ice-Snow Sports Tourism (HuiJuan Xu et al.)
49	A survey on the current situation of physical education teaching in high schools in Xuanzhou (Chenghui Cai)
50	Basketball Injuries and the Measures for Prevention and Rehabilitation (Zhaoyu Cai et al.)
51	Construction of Ski Instructors' Competency Evaluation Index System Based on O*NET Working Analysis (Juan Ran et al.)
52	基于增长极理论的成渝双城经济圈体育产业协同发展研究(赵莹莹)
53	Application of sports biomechanics in aerobics (Yizihan Cao)
54	The immediate effects of cognitively engagement physical activity on academic performance of children (Ziyu Wang et al.)
55	Analysis of the Impact Mechanism of E-sports Public Opinion Construction in the New Media Environment (Fengrui Hai)



DAY 2 – JUNE 10 – POSTER D

	Monday-June 10 , 4:00-5:00 pm: Poster Session D 国家队训练基地一层大厅/体育馆		
Number	Title (First Author)		
1	Visual Analysis of Chinese Volleyball Techniques and Tactics Research Based on CiteSpace (赖昱霖等)		
2	Research on the development path of basketball training institutions under the background of marketization (Shuai Chen)		
3	体旅融合促进乡村健康治理路径研究 (杨涛)		
4	Can retired athletes fill the gap in sports teaching staff? (Huiling Shu)		
5	Construction of evaluation index system of PE teachers' teaching behavior in compulsory education stage (Ning Liu et al.)		
6	乒乓球社区老年群体的参与性研究 (Wu Tianyi)		
7	The Effect of Social Support on Physical Activity of Empty-nest Elderly in the Internet Era (Jin Xie)		
8	Pickleball in Community Sports: Potential, Pathways and Dilemmas (Chunchun Hu et al.)		
9	Research on the application of dynamic layered teaching model in children's Chinese dance teaching (Linke Yue)		
10	人口老龄化对中国体育消费的影响与启示 (Chen Bojun)		
11	Meta-analysis of the effects of tai chi on executive function in healthy adolescents (Jia Yang et al.)		
12	Study on the development prospect of sports undertakings in western China (Rongbing Wang)		
13	"双减"政策下青少年"以体筑劳"的路径研究 (胡婷等)		
14	What makes ecological sport possible: reflections on Lewis Mumford's technological view of mass sport (Qiang Gao et al.)		
15	Does Sports Ethics can Promotes Modernization of Sports Governance in China: An Integrative Literature Review (Xing Liu et al.)		
16	The Influence of Autonomy Support on Motor Skill Learning - A Case Study of Darts (Zhiwei Zhang et al.)		
17	The Dilemma and Path Choice of Ethnic Traditional Sports (Jiali Xie)		
18	日本网球运动员培养对我国的启示(侯悦云)		
19	Path to optimise the ecological environment of sports tourism destinations (Chaoshen Yu)		
20	The Influencing Factors of Golf Consumption Intention Based on The Theory of Planned Behavior (Bing Yang et al.)		
21	Research on the Stock Price Return of Olympic TOPS Sponsors (Paihung Liu)		
22	体卫融合融入社区的发展路径研究(李沅真等)		
23	How to make students love sports and enjoy physical education classes? (Chenglin Rui et al.)		
24	A study of effective coping strategies for students' physical fitness differences in physical education (Jiawan Hou)		
25	Research on the level of Basketball Rules Knowledge and Influencing Factors of Teenage Players (Yichen Zhou)		
26	体医融合模式下体能训练对亚健康人群的影响研究——以青少年为例(韩壬秀等)		
27	Application of the course teaching evaluation system based on the CIPP model (Yuxin Wang et al.)		
28	运动表现分析在网球运动中的应用(于汶均)		
29	Research on the Dilemma and Countermeasures of Delayed Service after Physical Education Class (Chenyi Cai et al.)		
30	Research on the application of augmented reality (AR) technology in sports (Guanghao Zhang)		
31	A Study on Effect of Learning Martial Arts by Different People Influenced by Chinese Culture (Beiqi Kang et al.)		
32	马拉松运动员能量消耗及补给研究 (YiXiang Wang)		
33	Research on the Impact of Physical Dance on Body Dissatisfaction among Female College Students (Hanlu Yang)		
34	Discuss the reform of sports and health science under the integration of sports and health (Decheng Cheng)		



35	数字技术助推体育用品制造业高质量发展的现实困境与路径研究(吕玮)			
36	Research on the Application of Sudden Scores in the 23rd CUBA Finals of Tsinghua University (孙煜晁)			
37	Development path of primary and secondary school physical education under the background of great health (Jindong Chen et al.)			
38	A legal and philosophical review of sporting events' copyrightability (Tao Gong)			
39	m6A 甲基化修饰在有氧运动改善高脂饮食小鼠心肌损伤中的作用(徐祖杰等)			
40	The influence of absolute-speed training under Long-Jump in take-off area on run-up performance and results (Ziyu Fu et al.)			
41	Effects and Mechanism of Sojourners' Sports Participation on Community Integration in the Context of Active-Ageing (Zhipeng Liu et al.)			
42	体育课后延时服务协同治理研究 (郭雪川)			
43	The Influence of Different Fatigue Inducing Factors on the Balance Ability of Male College Students (Zhanyu Guo)			
44	Analysis of Chinese triple jumper Zhu Yaming's pre-tournament training for the Tokyo Olympics (Zhongpeng Yang)			
45	Effect of mindfulness-training on athletes' negative emotions and sports performance: A systematic review and meta-analysis (Biao Jing et al.)			
46	智慧课堂在小学篮球课中的应用(韦欣悦等)			
47	Team Sports Combined Training and Repeated Sprint Ability Effect: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis (Hengxian Liu et al.)			
48	Economic Burden of Chronic Diseases Attributed to Physical Inactivity in China (Danni chen et al.)			
49	北京冬奥精神对运动频率影响分析——基于北京服装学院大学生为例 (Hanran Liu et al.)			
50	An empirical study on China's export potential of RECP sporting goods (Chen wei et al.)			
51	Research on the constitution of caring ability of physical education teachers in primary schools. (Tongwei Zhu)			
52	Effects of different types of exercise on vascular and cognitive function in sedentary young individuals (Junhao Huang)			
53	The effects of individualized exercise and dietary intervention on physical fitness in overweight college students (Xiaoyuan Zhang et al.)			
54	中国式现代化高校的体教深度融合 (王梦粤等)			
55	Research on the Dilemma and Optimization Path of Postgraduate Training of Physical Education Master Degree from the Perspective of Integration of Industry and Education (Lu Liu et al.)			



DAY 3 – JUNE 11, 2024 – TUESDAY

TIME	PRESENTER/Affiliation	TITLE	LOCATION	PRESIDERS
		专题研讨会 Symposium		
	Three symposium sessions (S1-S3)			
8:30-9:30 am	S1. 王晓东, 李人杰, 王玉 晗, 肖潇, 张晓明, 刘惠君	数字时代体育新质生产力探索与发展		
9:40-10:40 am	S2. Yunxia Ding, Ruiying Shi	Conducting visiting scholarship in the U.S.		
11:00 am- 12:00	S3. Xiaoxia Zhang, Yang Bai, Jiling Liu	Preparation and application for US graduate school		
	1,	Featured Speaking		
8:30-9:30 am	Featured Speaking Session 1			赫忠慧/PU
	1A. Dr. Xihe Zhu/ Old Dominion University 1B. Dr. Wei Li/ Beijing	A Primer on Movement Behaviors and Mental Health Research 聚焦体能:构建"体教健"一体化生态圈		
8:30-9:30 am	Sports University Featured Speaking Session 2			于少勇
	2A. Dr. Xu Sean Yan/Victoria University	Optimizing exercise potential and health promotion through physical activities and environmental stimuli		
	2B. Dr. Li Li/Georgia Southern University	Neuroplasticity and Peripheral Neuropathy		
9:40-10:40 am	Featured Speaking Session 1			张冰/QH
	1A. Dr. Yanfei Shen/ Beijing Sports University	Big Bata-Driven Scientific Fitness		
	1B. Dr. Gavin Colquitt/Appalachian State University	Empowering Communities and Maximizing Impact: The Role of Stakeholder Engagement in Health and Physical Activity Interventions (Featured Talk)		
9:40-10:40 am	Featured Speaking Session 2	Ther remons (remared run)		张展嘉/PU
	2A. Dr. Hui Liu/Beijing Sports University 2B. Dr. Lan Zheng/Hu'nan Normal University	Application of Artificial Intelligence in Sports Science Research Drosophila as an exercise model: To study the impact of interorgan signaling cross-talk on agining cardiac function		
11:00 am- 12:00	Featured Speaking Session 1	on agning cardiac function		董进霞/PU
	1A. Dr. Xiaozan Wang/East China Normal University 1B. Dr. Koh Koon Teck/Nanyang Technological University	Physical Activity and Sedentary Trends Amongst Chinese Children and Adolescents: A Five-Year Analysis Enhancing Youth's Mental Health and Well-being through Sport Values and Life Skills: A Call to Rethink Coaching Pedagogy		
11:00 am- 12:00	Featured Speaking Session 2			张晓霞/WU
	2A. Dr. Tao Zhang/University of North Texas	Designing Multilevel Intervention Programs to Promote Physical Activity and Nutrition Education Among Vulernalbe Children and Families		



	2B. Dr. Lipei Shang/Nanjing Normal University	体育师范生培养与体育课程教学改革的 互相适应性		
		Post Presentation		
8:30-10:00 am	Day 3: Poster session E	Please see June 11-Poster E		潘迎旭/CP
10:00 am- 12:00 (noon)	Day 3: Poster session F	Please see June 11-Poster F		王骏昇/CP
2:00-5:00 pm	Tour of Winter Olyn	npic Heritage at Capital Steel Garden Park (Optional)	
7:00-9:00 pm	晚间体	育经济学教研论坛 (Hosted by Yufei Bai)		



DAY 3 – JUNE 11 – POSTER E

	Tuesday-June 11 , 8:30-10:00 am: Poster Session E 国家队训练基地一层大厅			
Number	Title (First Author)			
1	Investigation on the Implementation Status of the New Physical Education Curriculum Standard in Dazi School (Huijie Ran)			
2	A Study on the Translation and Communication Model for Chinese Martial Arts Going Global (Qiuping He)			
3	身体活动与初中生学业压力的关系研究(吴昊楠等)			
4	The Role of the Dragon Dance Program in Traditional Cultural Education (Yixiang Pei et al.)			
5	Exploring the Temporal-Spatial Advantage in SRTT Tasks for Competitive Martial Arts Specialists (Ziao Wu et al.)			
6	Research on Risks and Prevention in China's National Fitness Sports Events (Yirong Qu et al.)			
7	Teacher Identity Recognition of Non-Normal Student in Physical Education Majors (Hanzhen Ou et al.)			
8	Intermittent hypoxic training promotes whole-body HIF-1 α expression to improve exercise capacity (Yuepeng Li et al.)			
9	Effect Analysis of Deep Jump Training to Improve Standing Long Jump Performance (Shizhe Xing)			
10	Study on the surface EMG characteristics under different core force movements. (Haohan Liu et al.)			
11	不同情境复杂性的体育课对儿童注意力的影响 (何佳怡)			
12	Evolution of Student Roles in Multinational Physical Education: Towards a Pluralistic Cultural Identity among Children (Xinyue Zhang et al.)			
13	Executive Function in College Students: A Study on the Effect of Cognitively Engaging Physical Activity (Weitan Zhong et al.)			
14	乡村体育旅游开发适宜性评价 (曹梦悦等)			
15	体育舞蹈产业高质量发展路径研究 (王姚等)			
16	Marathon Development Dilemma and Optimization Path (Yucheng Luo et al.)			
17	Research on physical exercise and social adaptation of the elderly (Shuyu Zhang et al.)			
18	Differences in lower limb electromyography during figure-of-eight turns in different directions among different age groups (Chengzhang Che et al.)			
19	体育强国战略下数智化体育教育的发展与应用研究(庄文珍)			
20	Application research of artificial intelligence in sports field (Weiting Li)			
21	Effects of FMS-Based Intervention on Performance of College 400-Meter Athletes (Kexin Yuan et al.)			
22	Study on the Reserve Talent Training Mode of Basketball Project in China (Chao Liu)			
23	中小学体育非遗校本课程发展研究(王璠等)			
24	The influence of family, school, and community on the fun of youth sports (Huijuan Chen)			
25	The construction of evaluation index system of coaching ability of high-level tennis coaches (Zhengyin Jiang et al.)			
26	A Study of Image Enhancement Field and Strategies for Physical Education Teachers (Jianuo Li)			
27	体育旅游目的地生态环境优化路径(于超琛)			
28	Research on the Construction of Table Tennis Curriculum in Beijing Secondary Schools (Tian Li et al.)			
29	Traditional Chinese Sports Evolution: A Study on Baoding Diabolo (Yiwen Xu et al.)			
30	Tabata 训练对超重女初中生心肺耐力影响 (杨辛杰)			
31	The effect of proprioceptive training on the effect of batting (Yifan Liu et al.)			
32	The Effect of Autonomy-Supportive Teaching on Physical Education Undergraduates' Learning Engagement in Theory Courses (Chen Yang)			
33	乘体育东风,提升新质体育生产力(金函竹)			



34	Examining the Effect of SPARK Program on Exercise Motivation among Female Chinese College Students (Mingzhu Pan et al.)
35	Digital quality development of the sports industry in the era of digital economy (JiaLin Yang)
36	An experimental study on learning autonomy and motor ability in sports education model (Jie Yang et al.)
37	Mediating Effects of Physical Fitness Index Between Physical Activity And Executive Function In Chinese Adolescents (Jinxian Wang et al.)
38	Performance of Muscle Explosive and Maximal Strength in Trampoline Athletes at different levels of competition (Mengzi Sun et al.)
39	Strategies for promoting healthy behavior through interdisciplinary integration in physical education classes (Xiaobin Xiao et al.)
40	大数据在体育精准教学模式应用研究 (张志鹏等)
41	An Experimental Study of the Effects of Exercise Intervention on Executive Function in Obese Adolescents (Lingling Hu et al.)
42	The significance of German sports clubs in optimizing women's fitness clubs in China. (Yazhuo Li et al.)
43	Effect of aerobic exercise intervention on anxiety in college students: a systematic review (Yiming Chen et al.)
44	Investigation of hydration status and drinking water intake recommendations in taekwondo athletes (Jiaqi Li et al.)
45	Cultural Construction of School High-Level Sports Teams within the Scope of Comprehensive Talent Cultivation (Hua Li)
46	Opportunities and Implementation Paths for Optimizing the Structure of China's Outdoor Sports Industry (Jinling Huang et al.)
47	Experimental study on KDL online intervention Effect on the slow development of children's gross movements (Zhenrong Wang et al.)
48	Research on the development status of the Horse Racing Festival in Changdu (Dinzeng Luobu et al.)
49	Cooperation and conflict in the field of physical health and health and sport (Ting Shi et al.)
50	Study on the development prospect of sports undertakings in western China (Rong Bing Wang)



DAY 3 – JUNE 11 – POSTER F

	Tuesday-June 11 , 10:00 am- 12:00 (noon): Poster Session F 国家队训练基地一层大厅			
Number	Title (First Author)			
1	奥运协同全民健身发展路径研究 (马欣悦)			
2	Research on the realistic dilemma and practical path of Chinese community sports park (Yiyang Liao)			
3	Study on the development dilemma and path of mountain movement into campus in China (Xianglong Pei et al.)			
4	户外营地中艾灸对身心健康的影响 (宋志方)			
5	Research on Marathon IP Synergistic Innovation Development Based on the Perspective of Race Experience Officer (Kaidi Zhang et al.)			
6	Research on safety risk management of youth short-term swimming training (Donghua Zhou)			
7	Analysis of the prediction of adolescent depressive diseases and the mediating effect of exercise factors based on basic census data (Qiang Lee et al.)			
8	The communication status of excellent traditional national sports culture from social short video's perspective (Weicheng Gu)			
9	A case study of HIPPY family intervention on motor ability in children with developmental delays (Jiayu Zhou et al.)			
10	当代青少年儿童心理发展的因素及应对措施的研究 (唐晓霞)			
11	Prediction in women's throwing events in athletic at the World Championships based on gray theory (Tingting Lu)			
12	Study on physical training characteristics of Xi 'anPhysical Education University Women's basketball team (Ren Li et al.)			
13	Impact of ICT Homework on PE Learning Outcomes: Motivation's Role (Mingming Guo et al.)			
14	学校体育数字化转型发展路径研究(黄佳丽等)			
15	Epidemiological characteristics of injury among elite canoeing paddlers (Ke Gao et al.)			
16	The experience of the EU LEADER project on the revitalization of rural sports in China (Chenjie Zhao)			
17	A Practical Study on the development of Sanda in Beijing Academy (Panpan Liang et al.)			
18	我国退役运动员转型学校教练研究(裴云飞等)			
19	The characteristic service mode of hot spring spa for chronic disease prevention and treatment study (Zongkai Li et al.)			
20	A Study on the Differential Characteristics of One-hand Stationary Dribble Movements in Preschool Children (Hao Jiang et al.)			
21	Challenges for Physical Education Teachers in the Development of School Physical Education (Ning Li et al.)			
22	The problems and countermeasures of "Family, School, Community" Co-education in School Physical Education in China (Xuncong Liu et al.)			
23	Strength and Conditioning in U.S. K-12 Physical Education: Insights For China (Yuxiao Lian et al.)			
24	Construction and operation analysis of ice and snow venues based on value engineering theory (Shunshun Wang et al.)			
25	"大思政"背景下高校排舞课程思政的思考与探索(黄思溢)			
26	中英业余体育保险发展研究(黄瑞婧等)			
27	Biomechanical Analysis of Knee Joint of Volleyball Player Based on Finite Element Model (Yu Niu et al.)			
28	The Impact of Interactive Quality of Outdoor Leaders on Sports Tourists' Satisfaction - Based on SEM (Wenting Liu et al.)			
29	Tennis Insight - Professional Tennis Player Competition Data Analysis and Management Platform (Liangwen Wang et al.)			
30	Post-winter Olympics era: the status quo and development countermeasures of "cocoon propagation" (Yan Yu)			
31	WSCC Health Education Model of the US for the Physical Health Development of Chinese Preschoolers (Tao Gao et al.)			



32	A Study on the Zeitgeist of the Beijing Winter Olympics Spirit (Fuxue Zhao)
33	鲁中地区中学体育教学面临的困境 (王首淇等)
34	Research on the Physical and Mental Coordination Ability of the Elderly Promoted by Rouli-ball (Xu Wang et al.)
35	数智技术赋能青少年体质健康治理: 现实应用与发展路径(魏铭泽等)
36	Research on the relationship between teaching style and teaching effect of PE teachers (Jiafu Liu et al.)
37	Research on Chinese Physical Education Teachers' Professional Learning in MOKE Based on Expansive Learning Theory (Yuxin Wan et al.)
38	运动训练对脊髓损伤人群恢复效果的现状研究 (李晨煜)
39	Research on the Path of Collaborative Parenting in China's Youth Sports Home, School and Society (Mingxia Jing et al.)
40	The Path for Retired Athletes to Become Qualified School Coaches (Xiaojing Deng)
41	DOSB 启示中国体育协会 (柴晓元)
42	Training analysis of cheerleading competitive sports reserve talents under the integration of sports education (Jiejie Li)
43	Dilemmas and Strategies of Student Portrait Technology to Facilitate Precision Teaching in Physical Education (Changzhou Xu et al.)
44	北京乐刻健身房运营对策研究 (白佳骏等)
45	Research on Early Specialized Training of Youth Cheerleading (Yiteng Wang)
46	Mechanisms of PE Curriculum Ideological and Political on Qiang Minority Students' Sports Anomie Behavior (Zhourui Liu et al.)
47	后北京冬奥时代冬奥精神的国际传播研究(朱雅琪)
48	Value Concept, Implementation Strategy and Experience Enlightenment of Extra-curricular Sports Activities for American Youth (Ziyuan He)
49	Relationship study between 24-hour physical activity behavior and fundamental movement skills in children aged 3-6 (Feiyu Chen et al.)
50	乒乓球战术诊断指标体系比较研究 (徐君伟)



DAY 4 – JUNE 12, 2024 – WEDNESDAY

TIME	PRESENTER/Affiliation	TITLE	LOCATION	PRESIDERS
		Keynote Speech		
9:30-10:10 am	Dr. Yufei Bai/Beijing Sports U	Evolution and Development of Sports Economics	国家训练基 地报告厅	
		Poster Presentation		
8:30-10:00	Day 4: Poster session G	Please see June 12-Poster G		
am	-			
10:00 am- 12:00 (noon)	Day 4: Poster session H	Please see June 12-Poster H		
		Keynote Speech		
1:30-2:10 pm	Dr. Xindong Ma/Tsinghua University	To be added	国家训练基 地报告厅	
		ORAL PRESENTATION		
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 4: Session 1			
piii	1A. Xuanzhen Pan et al.	Effects of aerobic exercise on glutamate homeostasis in NAc during withdrawal period of nicotine addiction		
	1B. Shiqin Chen et al.	The Role of Neuromuscular Activation in Lower-Limb Stiffness and Ground Reaction Force for Recreational Runners		
	1C. Haijun Wu et al.	Kinematic Analysis of the Take-off Phase in Adolescent Ski Jumping Athletes		
	1D. Zhihui Zhao et al.	Can Agility training instrument enhance change-of-direction speed and reactive agility?		
	1E. Hongtao Sui et al.	Effects of single-dose PQQ supplementation on the endurance exercise performance in healthy young men.		
	1F. Yulong Bo	Differences in Body Stability during Continuous Turning in Older and Younger Adults		
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 4: Session 2			
	2A. 刘文静	北京市体育赛事经济发展现状及对策研究		
	2B. 林郁箐	我国教练员制度改革发展的逻辑分析		
	2C. 谢雨宏等	我国专业型电竞场馆运营策略研究		
	2D. 彭显明等	大学生体育创新创业训练的中国经验研究		
	2E. 徐泽萧等	后亚运时代杭州电竞中心发展策略		
	2F. 刘姝辰等	体育领域扩展现实研究可视化分析 (刘姝辰等)		
1:30-2:30 pm	Day 4: Session 3			



		1	
	3A. Yunqing Zhang	Association between physical activity and the risk of depression among middle and	
		older Chinese people	
	3B. Yumei Jiang et al.	The effect of yoga on the mental health of	
		college students	
	3C. Di Song et al.	The Effects of PE Teaching Contents on	
		College Students' Procrastination Behavior	
	3D. Rong Zhang et al.	The Effects of Qigong on Balance and Fall	
		Prevention in Older Adults: A Systematic Review	
	3E. Jianmin Huang et al.	The Future of Sports Medicine: Integrating	
		Big Data and AI for Injury Prevention and	
	3F. Haonan Wang et al.	Rehabilitation Associations between physical activity and	
	31. Haonan Wang et al.	age at onset of Huntington's disease: A	
		Mendelian randomization study	
1:30-2:30	Day 4: Session 4		
pm			
	4A. Yining Hu et al.	The relationship between physical activity,	
		school adjustment and mental health in high	
	4B. Han Wang et al.	school students A study on trait mindfulness, realization of	
	TD. Hall Wally Ct al.	happiness and exercise in college students	
	4C. Jiazheng Peng	Outdoor Activity Patterns and Cognitive	
		Abilities in the Elderly: A Network Analysis	
	4D. Qi Wang et al.	Effects of Hot-compress and Low-medium-	
		frequency-electrotherapy on Pain,	
		Proprioception and Functional Performance	
	4E. Ji Wu et al.	with Knee Osteoarthritis Effects of interval rope-skipping on physical	
	4E. Ji Wu et al.	fitness of middle school students	
	4F. Yumeng Li et al.	A Comparative Study On Executive Function	
		In Adolescent Students With Different	
		Levels Of Cardiorespiratory Fitness	
1:30-2:30	Day 4: Session 5		
pm	5A. Rui Zhuang et al.	Ct. day of Large limb and a sticky design	
	5A. Rui Zhuang et al.	Study on lower limb muscle activity during walking under different gravity	
	5B. Xiaokun Zhang et al.	Current status of blood flow restriction	
	est timonum siming et un	training in soccer	
	5C. Shulei Wang et al.	Study on gait changes during walking under	
		different conditions of gravity	
	5D. Chenyan Liu et al.	Effect of wearing an orthopedic bandage on	
		plantar pressure during walking in stroke patients	
	5E. Ziyin Liu et al.	The difference of Strength, Proprioception,	
	SE. Ziyin Elu et al.	Sensation between with and without Sensory	
		Deficit Elderly	
	5F. Siyu Lu et al.	The relationship between LTHR and the	
1:30-2:30	Day 4: Session 6	HRDP based on the Dmax	
pm	Day 7. Session 0		
F	6A. Qingxin Shen et al.	体育锻炼可降低述情障碍大学生的抑郁	
	6B. 李凯欣等	基于等时替代模型的大学生 24h 活动行为	
		与健康体适能的关系	
	6C. 黄永玉等	江门市小学生近视影响因素的横断面研究	
	6D. 向逸	近20年太极拳干预膝骨关节炎的中外研	



		_	,
	6E. Jiashuang Liu	探究青少年缺乏体育运动和抑郁症之间的 关系	
	6F. 闵思成等	家庭体育教育对幼儿体育生活方式的影响	
2:30-3:20	Day 4: Session 1	——基于亲子关系的中介作用	
pm			
	1A. Zhonghua Pan et al.	The inheritance and innovation of archery in the context of the new era	
	1B. Qiaoling Zhong	Research on physical exercise service model for the elderly under the background of smart community	
	1C. Yu Song et al.	Relationship between motor competence and physical activity in children aged 3-6 with developmental coordination disorder	
	1D. Fanzheng Mu et al.	Physical Exercise's Effect on Chinese Students' Negative Emotions via Sleep and Self-Rated Health	
	1E. Mingyue Yin et al.	Integrating Stair Climbing-based Exercise Snacks into the Campus on Feasibility, Perceived Efficacy, and Participation Perspectives	
	1F. Yanxin Wang et al.	The monitoring of health-related indices on Chinese Undergraduates before, during, after COVID-19: a correlational research	
2:30-3:20	Day 4: Session 2		
pm	2A. Xinqi Ji et al.	Effect of physical activity intervention in kindergarten mobile area on children's lower limb motor ability	
	2B. Li Zhen et al.	Experimental study on influence of PE creative teaching on physical health and interest of students	
	2C. Siyi Zhang et al.	The effects of physical activity and family environment on executive function in preschool children	
	2D. Lingsong Kong et al.	Association Between Daily Steps and Frailty in Older Adults: A Meta-Analysis	
	2E. Hongwei Guan et al.	Recreational Skiing Injury Rate: A Case Study of a Ski Resort in Central New York	
	2F. Siwei Qin et al.	Effects of handball and sports games on gross motor and balance in children with autism	
2:30-3:20 pm	Day 4: Session 3		
	3A. Yanping QIU et al.	Associations between 24-h Accelerometer- derived Novel Metrics with Health-related Physical Fitness in Chinese Adolescents	
	3B. Yuhan Jiang et al.	Analyzing the Relationship Between Physical Fitness Test Results and YPLQ Scores in Chinese Adolescents	
	3C. Yanjie Chen et al.	The Effect of parents physical activity level on physical activity level of DCD children The relationship between grip strength and	
	3D. Fanhao Meng	The relationship between grip strength and quality of lifein the elderly based	
	3E. Jieya Shi et al.	A study of parents' attitudes toward their children's participation in extracurricular sports activities	



	3F. Minhua Wu et al.	Obese Adolescents: Exploring the	
		Relationship Between HIIT Frequency and Weight Loss Effects	
2:30-3:20 pm	Day 4: Session 4	·	
	4A. Jiang Du	Benign Interaction: The Dynamics , Process , and Effectiveness of Collaborative Governance of National Fitness	
	4B. Wang Yan et al.	Research on the Promotion Strategy of Sports Tourism Consumption Based on Consumer Evaluation (Wang Yan et al.)	
	4C. Wei Gao	Post-Pandemic Impacts: How the Wuhan Marathon Catalyzed the Development of the Sports Industry	
	4D. Zijing Zhang	Study On Cultural Heritage And Sustainable Development Of Beijing 2022 Winter Olympics	
	4E. Xuehao Chen et al.	Value analysis, extraterritorial experience and promotion path of brand culture construction for college sports teams (
	4F. Ruifeng Ni	Analysis and Prospects of Youth Sports for the Disabled in China	
2:30-3:20 pm	Day 4: Session 5		
	5A. Lu Chen et al.	Adverse childhood experiences on social participation and informal social support in adulthood in China	
	5B. Yuqi Dong et al.	Motor Cortices Activation and Gait Performance of Older Adults during Turning under Motor-Cognition Dual Task	
	5C. Siyu Chen	Research on the development path of school health education —based on the international comparison	
	5D. Miaomiao Wen et al.	Research progress and future prospects of Chinese adolescents' physical health :Based on Citespace visual analysis	
	5E. Huixuan Zhou et al.	Dose-response association between physical activity and mental disorders in a representative national sample in China	
	5F. Bing Han et al.	Promotional effects of exercise on quality of life in breast cancer women: A Network Meta-Analysis	
3:30-4:30 pm]	ICSPAH General Assembly Meeting	
4:30-5:00		Closing Ceremony	



DAY 4 – JUNE 12 – POSTER G

	Wednesday-June 12, 8:30-10:00 am: Poster Session G 国家队训练基地一层大厅			
Number	Title (First Author)			
1	徒步登山游客的冒险倾向与满足感关系研究(吴菲等)			
2	Measurement Characteristics of Motor Skill Quotient in 6-9-Year-Old Children: A Rasch Analysis (Jindong Chang)			
3	Biomechanical Comparison between Down-the-Line and Cross-Court Topspin Backhand in Competitive Table Tennis (Kaige Xing et al.)			
4	Constructing a Three-Body Teaching Model to Address Challenges in the Instruction of 24-Style Tai Chi (Hongyuan Cui et al.)			
5	Research Progress and Development Trend of Motor Ability Intervention Methods for Children with Autism (Huachen Zhu)			
6	The application effect study of High Intensity Interval Training and High Intensity Functional Training (Huanteng Xu)			
7	U8至 U18 足球运动员在三维多目标追踪任务中的年龄特征研究(张雨璐)			
8	Exploration of Establishing an Integrated Educational and Athletic Training System from the Education-sports-integrated Perspective (Yi Xin et al.)			
9	Neuromuscular training for injury prevention in youth football players: a systematic review and Meta-analysis (Ding-ding Chen et al.)			
10	Research on the Construction of Functional Health Literacy Evaluation Index System for PE Teachers (Yunan Li et al.)			
11	Optimisation of cut-points for overweight and obesity diagnosis in occupational populations based on ROC curves (Kun Xu et al.)			
12	以社交媒体资料为中心的"2023 年世界跆拳道锦标赛"数据分析 (Tao Lan)			
13	Hypoxic complex exercise enhances nocturnal sleep quality in Drosophila sleepers (Lan Zheng et al.)			
14	Study on the Mechanism of Online PE Learning Performance: Mediating Effect of Interactions (Qi Zhang et al.)			
15	青少年体育舞蹈培训机构的网络营销策略 (黄小怡等)			
16	New Challenges and Coping Strategies for Physical Education Teachers under the Big Thinking Approach (Jialu Lin)			
17	Influence of Gamification on Learning Effect in An Online Aerobics Class (Gaoyuan Cui)			
18	现代五项高原训练机能监控方案 (Deng Kaiyang)			
19	Study on Attitude and Influencing Chinese Pre-service PE Teachers Towards Curriculum Ideological and Political Teaching (Wang Jian et al.)			
20	Effect of specialised chemical practice experiences on fundamental motor skills in 5-8 year old children (Chenjun Zong et al.)			
21	高校体育生篮球运动损伤研究 (Wuyi Wan et al.)			
22	An experimental study on motor skills and sports interests in sports education model (Ting Wang et al.)			
23	Exploring the Relationship Between College Students' Physical Exercise Habits and Cognitive Function (Zimeng Liu et al.)			
24	互鉴于探问:体育公共服务思考 (Jianbin Ye et al.)			
25	Study on the Effect of Sports Dance on Adolescent Physical and Mental Health Promotion (Xueqing Wang)			
26	The relationship between fundamental movement skill and physical fitness in elementary school students (Jun Chen et al.)			
27	中超联赛球迷观赛的影响因素研究 (王健舒)			
28	Smart governance promotes the realization of high-quality supply of public sports services in urban communities (Miaomiao Shi)			
29	Research on adolescent sports health promotion (Weina Jiang)			
30	全民健身计划促进女性自我认同的路径研究——基于历史唯物主义视角的思考(孙曼宁)			



31	Political Economy and Chinese Professional Football: A Case of Guangzhou FC Crises (Hongxin Li et al.)
32	An intervention study of Mindfulness Training on Competition Anxiety in Male Boxers (Yinkai Zhang et al.)
33	疫情前后青少年体质对比分析 (Xiaolin Han et al.)
34	RESEARCH ON THE SOURCES OF CHILDREN'S MOVEMENT PLEASURE AND INFLUENCING FACTORS IN KINDERGARTEN AUTONOMOUS ACTIVITIES (Qingqing Xue)
35	Analysis of Wushu Culture to Promote the Formation of College Students' Core Physical Education Qualities (Qingqing Yang et al.)
36	平顶山市舞狮运动校园传播困境与对策 (王鼎新等)
37	Research on the core literacy evaluation and cultivation path of sports education majors (Lin Lou et al.)
38	A preliminary study on the integration of "BOPPPS+situational teaching method" into cheerleading teaching. (Xiaoxuan Li et al.)
39	后冬奥时期冰雪运动发展策略(展高)
40	Longitudinal Prediction Study of High School Students' Physical Measurement Data Based on Ensemble Learning (Mingxi Li et al.)
41	Building a Healthy Future: The All-Round Impact of Sports Parks (Longqiang Zhao)
42	中国式现代化进程中生态体育研究 (徐爱爱)
43	A Study of the Development of Inclusive Physical Education in France and Implications for China (Li Ma et al.)
44	Compulsion and punishment: the motivation, retardation and relief of youth sports participation (Pengfei Gao et al.)
45	Effect of different intensity training on female function and body mass index (Junjie Lu et al.)
46	Research on the business model of Sinopec's sponsorship of the Winter Olympics (Fangyuan Miao)
47	The Dilemma and Countermeasures of the Rural School Sport Ecosystem (Qingshan Hu et al.)
48	Analyzing the Pathway of Short Videos in Shaping the Image of Public Figures in Sports (Jingwang Zhang)
49	An Investigation of International Olympic Committee Refugee Governance (Chenhui Li et al.)
50	Interplay between Conflict and Cohesion in the "Three Big Balls" Sports Projects Teams (Xinyu Meng et al.)
51	乡村休闲体育助推乡村振兴的价值意蕴及推进路径(李佳蔚)
52	The Influence of Students' Cheerleading Exercise Motivation on Exercise Persistence: The Mediating Role of Self-Efficacy (Yineng Tan)
53	Brain Activation Changes during dual-task walking in stroke patients and healthy adults: A meta- analysis (Xinran Liu et al.)
54	Comparing Domestic and International Sports Tourism Research Themes: Using Keyword Co-word and Social Network Analysis (Ming Zhang)
55	Acute effect of transcranial direct current stimulation on dynamic balance in women with premenstrual syndrome (Jiangshan Li et al.)



DAY 4 – JUNE 12 – POSTER H

Wednesday-June 12 , 10:00 am -12:00 (noon): Poster Session H 国家队训练基地一层大厅		
Number	Title (First Author)	
1	Effects of Hybrid training system on pain and movement in patients with KOA: Networkmeta-analysis (Chenle Qian et al.)	
2	Research on the high quality development of martial arts courses in the new era (Jie Sun et al.)	
3	Research on the Project Characteristics and Fitness Value of Fitness Qigong Baduanjin (Jin Zhang et al.)	
4	Research on the Pathways of Digital Technology Empowering High Quality Development of Rural Sports Industry (Yang Liu)	
5	"Impact of Self-Efficacy on College Students' Emotions: Exercise and Screen Use Mediation" (Weidong Zhu et al.)	
6	The influence of small basketball sports on the promotion of children's physical fitness (Bowen Li)	
7	峨眉武术媒介空间传播路径研究(梁哲瑞等)	
8	Effect of low intensity resistance exercise on muscle mass in senile sarcopenia patients (Ken Tian et al.)	
9	Smart Sports Parks: A Physical Literacy Promotion Program for All Ages (Wenchao Xiao)	
10	A Study on the Technical and Tactical Application Effect of Chinese Women's Volleyball Team (Jimin He et al.)	
11	政策驱动背景下小学体育课堂数字化转型策略 (赵华鹏)	
12	Urban dissemination under the Community Consciousness of the sports event heritage (Meiduo Wang)	
13	A comparison of perceptual-cognitive skills in expert and non-expert referees: A systematic review and meta- analysis (Yidong Wu et al.)	
14	PNF 训练对 ACLR 运动员康复的 Meta 分析 (何宇涛等)	
15	Correlations between Lower Limb Joint Strength and Biomechanical Characteristics of Stance Phase in Recreational Runners (Danxuan Cao et al.)	
16	Effects of different trainings on the morphology and muscle control of hamstring muscle (Yuhao Tian et al.)	
17	残疾与抑郁的关系: 行走的调节作用(汤萌等)	
18	Research on Spatial-temporal Characteristics and Influencing Factors of the Network Attention of Ice-Snow Sports Tourism (Huijuan Xu et al.)	
19	Exercise's Role in Career Adaptability: Parallel Mediation (Xinnan Li et al.)	
20	高中体育教师专项化教学能力评价(侯玉迪等)	
21	Research on the Path of Incentive Mechanisms for Improving the Quality of Physical Education Teaching (Luyao Zhou et al.)	
22	Effects of Resistance Training on Dynamic Balance, Reaction Time and Strength in Amateur Futsal Players (Lan Jin et al.)	
23	Visual Analysis of Youth Physical Education in China (Dingke Cao et al.)	
24	Construction of Intelligent Physical Education System: An Interview Study (Xiang Meng et al.)	
25	Research on the Construction of Health Service Competence Model for Chinese Physical Education Teachers (Haohui Liu et al.)	
26	丁酸盐调控胰岛素抵抗小鼠骨骼肌 (刘若云等)	
27	Spiraling reform: Chinese sports associations are looking for governance models that suit their own development (Minglu Ding)	
28	Fitness Consumers' Motivation and Intentions for Sustained Participation: S-O-R approach (Rui Miao)	
29	Hot spots and trend analysis of transcranial direct current stimulation for motor performance by CiteSpace (Junxi Li et al.)	
30	Aerobic exercise ameliorates pancreatic injury in db/db mice via FGF21-NFκB pathway (Mujia Liu et al.)	
31	高强度运动对小鼠皮质骨的影响 (张园等)	
32	The effect of parental behavior on preschoolers' physical activity (Shuo Yan et al.)	



33	The Impact of Pre-Competition State on Athletic Performance among Track and Field Athletes (Yuting Zhang et al.)
34	Research on challenges and countermeasures of digital twin technology enabling mass sports events (Dulan Wang)
35	Biomechanical Analysis of Hiking Technique in Youth Laser Sailors (Chengxiang Zhu et al.)
36	肩部朝向对网球反手击球方向的关系(雄肖)
37	The Development Dilemma and Relief Strategies of Ethnic Traditional Sports on Campus (yan Chen)
38	Research on the exploration of practical knowledge of physical education teachers in China (Yuhan Xie et al.)
39	A Qualitative Exploration of Fitbit Acceptance Among Asian College Students (Anlu Yang et al.)
40	The Value of Interdisciplinary Thematic Learning of Physical Education under the Perspective of Core Literacy (Wenwen Chen et al.)
41	Research on the influence of digital development on the equity of physical education (Yuesen Zhang)
42	Accelerometry-measured Physical activity and determinants in PE classes of Fourth-Grade primary school students in China (Meibing Li et al.)
43	The Realistic Dilemmas and Coping Strategies of Urban Community Sports and Health Services (Cece Xu)
44	Investigation and analysis of physical exercise status of middle-aged and elderly people in Ningkangyuan Community (Lin Deng et al.)
45	Construction of Hierarchical Governance Model of Community Sports from the Perspective of Social Capital (Meng Ding)
46	中国全民健身智慧化升级研究(刘雪薇)
47	Functional Analysis of Running APP for Universities inHunan Province (Jianlan Chen)
48	Reexamination of Sports Clubs' Motivation for College Students' Exercise in the Perspective of Healthy China (Xinyi He et al.)
49	Healthy lifestyle is associated with health-related quality of life in COVID-19 patients (Jingran Wei et al.)
50	Research on the linkage mechanism of 'Home-School-Community-Medicine' in the exercise prevention of AIS (Danning Nie et al.)
51	Spatial Relationship between Outdoor Cycling and Air Pollution: A Case Study in Beijing (Xujia Huang et al.)
52	Research on Impact of "Double Reduction" Policy on School Sports Clubs' Operation and Student Participation (Huihuang Deng)
53	具身认知视角下肥胖小学生减重干预对策 (张睿博)
54	A study on the operational efficiency of sports listed companies on three stock exchanges (Xitong Zhu et al.)
55	Effects of single-dose PQQ supplementation on the endurance exercise performance in healthy young men. (Hongtao Sui et al.)